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August 23, 1995

Mr. Bob Allen

safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
P.0O. Box 1613

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241

Reference: ©Old Tex-New Mex Pipeline Leak

Location: Off 529 5 mi. south in Querecho Plains
west of Robert Enfield Hudson Fed#2
sw/4 nw/4 sec 30-Ts 18s-33e

Dear Bob,

Per your request I visited the above site and have the following recommendations
for you.

Texas New-Mexico Pipeline Co. should -asubmit a NMOCD C-103 form with their
remediation work plan attached for approval. We recommend the plan contain the
following: i

1. The clean-up should be per NMOCD guidelines for leaks and spills.

2. Since this is a crude oil pipeline spill Tex-New Mex should make a waste
determination to determine if the contaminated soil is RCRA hazardous
waste.

3. The C-103 or work plan should describe how the waste was generated and

give the detail legal location, map, etc.
4. The land owner should be notified and concur with the submitted plan.

Please gubmit the above documentation to our office for approval.

Sincerely yours, . _

s
/7./_/ .
SV o
Wayne Price-Environmental Engineer

cc: Jerry Sexton-District I Supervisor
/Roger Anderson-Environmental Bureau Chief
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